

SSA MINUTES October 27th, 2020

Roll Call: SSA – Adam, Michelle, Martin, and Patricia (SSA & Main Street).

City – Doug **Absent** Terry, John, and Larry

Approval of Minutes: Martin motions, Michelle seconds, minutes approved (for September)

Guest: none present

Financial Report – Doug presented the financials Michelle motioned to accept Patricia seconds Report passes.

Flowers – RFP for next years flowers will be finished as per discussion and sent to Meyers. The working relationship has been great, and we wish to continue to work with them. Motion to stay with Meyer Landscape and Design was made by Michelle with a second by Patricia motion accepted.

Façade Program – No new submissions

Bills – Adam Guthrie: Patricia’s bill, mums, and Respect Abilities – Motion from Martin second from Michelle bills are to be paid.

Directors Report - Adam – Ordinances for the City were discussed, specifically sound/noise, snow removal, and debris (cars, trash, weeds). The trees along 15th avenue that are no longer flourishing were discussed and Adam will take photos or proposed trees to be removed, also photos of raised water valves, uneven sidewalks, and trip hazards will be turned in. Putting concrete at the front of the stage is being discussed for spring, Adam will bring the proposal to Joe and get back with us. During discussion Doug informed us that there are several things being taken care of (reported and in courts) but due to covid there is just a backlog. The City has taken care of several things on the list already.

Main Street Report – Patricia Hansen: Main Street will donate \$9,400 towards the Runner’s Park Lighting Project. Halloween was a huge success and working with the Rust Belt seemed to go well for our first endeavor. Shop Small is in the planning stages as are 2021 events. Continuing to Market for all of downtown.

Runner’s Park lighting project – Tim Kammler, Adam, Larry, and Andrew Dasso are working on all the information to put out for RFP. Presentation to City Council hopefully at next meeting. Bids will then be accepted and groundbreaking sometime in March with a completion date before the first Main Street event in May. There is a string of lights out at Runners Park, Adam will look into this.

Fencing Program – still needs some more information Adam will have complete presentation in November.

New Business – Checking into the street sweeper schedule.

Old Business

Next Meeting November 24th, 2020 3:30 pm - no meeting in December